

Up in Hyalite the snow is still unstable. This slab was released remotely from 500 feet away. Other avalanches, some far away, also released with this avalanche. Photo: B. VanDenBos

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Dec 17, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Dec 18, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Dec 19, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Dec 20, 2013 Northern Gallatin, 2013-12-17